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          MEMORANDUM
TO:
State, City, Borough and Township Police Department

FROM:
Raymond Szpond, Acting Supervisor

Licensing/Metrology Laboratory




SUBJECT:
Tuning Forks Invoice
Enclosed is our Inspection and Test of Radar Tuning Forks Invoice, please complete, and bring with you to your next scheduled tuning fork inspection.  

To expedite the testing of the tuning forks in a timely manner, and make your waiting period brief, please do the following:

(a) have your purchase order form, along with our tuning fork invoice 

ENTIRELY filled out, including mailing address section, and have 

a signed copy with the OFFICER’s SIGNATURE,


LISTNUM AutoList1 \l 1
when filling out our tuning forks invoice, please list each tuning 

forks by miles per hour and serial numbers,

(b) have all tuning forks sorted by miles per hour in their bundles,

(c) all checks should have an attached copy of our tuning forks invoice,             so payments can be applied adequately,

(d) make check payable to WEIGHTS and MEASURES FUND.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation, if you have any questions, I can be reached at 

(732) 815-4849, or you may contact one of my staff members in the Metrology Laboratory at 

(732) 815-4859. 

RS/ns
Enclosed: Blank - Inspection and Test of Radar Tuning Forks Invoice





